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KINGSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
2001 Oriental Boulevard :

Brooklyn, New York 11235

Art Department - Arts & Sciences Building

(718) 368-5718 fax (718) 368-4872

Memorandum

To: Curriculum Committee

From: Jose Arenas
Art Department Chairperson

Date: March 20, 2016

Subject: Pre-requisite Removal for Art Art 8547 (Landscape Painting) and Art 8746 (Transparent
Watercolor Painting).

We are requesting the removal of the prerequisite currently listed for Art 8547, Landscape Painting, and Art
8746, Transparent Watercolor Painting. Both have the same Art 5900- Painting 1 prerequisite.

Justification for prerequisite removal:

Landscape painting and Transparent Watercolor Painting emphasize very different skills.

Other courses in our Department, like Art 6500 Mixed Media are listed without a pre-requisite; Courses such
as this employ similar materials & media but differ in their learning objectives and outcomes.

Greater flexibility for students, which may want to take the class as an elective, in different order, or to better
accommodate their schedules.

Additionally, the prerequisite may negatively be affecting enroliment.

Thank you for considering our request for pre-requisite removals.

Most Sincerely,



